AGENDA ITEM 24

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C &I
JOHN COX, EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL CTE STUDENTS THAT PARTICIPATED IN
THE SKILLS USA COMPETITION AND ADVANCED TO STATE IN WOOD WORK AND

WELDING.

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO: Gilberto Gonzalez - Superintendent, EPISD
FROM: John Cox - Principal, EPHS

SUBJECT:  EPHS CTE Skills USA Recognition

DATE: April 25,2018

Eagle Pass High School participated in Skills USA competition in Wood working &
welding.4 students advanced to state in wood working and 2 advanced in welding.

This memo is to ask for the students that advanced the State competition to be"
recognized at the May 8th School Board Meeting.

'CTE
SKILLS USA

Lizeth Hernandez
Cristian A Herrera -
Isaac Galindo . TEAM Wood Project STATE RC;E:me
Luis Chavarria odriguez
Juan Falcon

TEAM Welding Project " STATE Hassan

Giovanni Medina Moses



